T
{0 COMPANY, USA. Suly 16, 1979
POST OFFICE BOX 1500 « MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 _
Request Simultaneous Dedication
of 640 Acre Proration Unit,
Fropucrion peprTMET Section 23, T-21-5, R-26-E,
Lea County, N.M,, to N,M."G"
State, Wells 5 and 20
(20 New completion)

Mr. J. D. Ramey, Secretary Director
Energy and Minerals Department

0il Conservation Commission

P, 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Exxon respectfully requests simultanecous dedication of 640 acre unit consisting
of Sec, 23, T-21-S, R-26-E, Lea County, N,M,, to New Mexico "G'" State, Well #5
and 20, with authority to produce from either in any proportion. Well No., 5 is
located in Unit "E' and Well No. 20 is located in Unit "M" Sec 23, T-21-S,
R-36-E, a plat of the area is attached.

Current production:

N.M, "G'" State, Well #5,is a marginal well and has averaged
409 MCF/MO through May, 1979.

N.M, "G" State, Well #20, (new completion) flow test 6~30~79,
514 MCF/D.

Your consideration of this request will be appreciated,
Yours very truly,

»@///uvf/y o
D, L. Clemmer,

Unit Head
Revenue & Regulatory Accounting

P
* DFL/DLC

Attachments

cc: OCC, Hobbs, N.M,

A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION



